INVITATION TO BID
THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 4

BID NO.: 50-00127430 JEFFERSON PARISH
PURCHASlgG DEPARTMENT

P.O.BOX 9
GRETNA, LA. 70054-0009
504-364-2678

DATE: 7/19/2019

VENDOR: 27118 BLANK BID COPY VENDOR BUYER: RSCOTT

As per LSA-RS 47:301 et seq., all governmental bodies are excluded from payment of sales taxes to any Louisiana taxing
body. Quotations shall be based on F.0.B. Agency warehouse or jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as designated by the
Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel all or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges will be
allowed for parking or cartage unless specified in quotation. The order must not be filled at a higher price than quoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by issuing a THIRTY (30) day written
notice to the contractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH is expecting all products to be new and all work to be done in workman-like manner, according to
standard practices. Any deviations or alteration from the specifications must be indicated on the bid form for each item
and upon request, product data for same must be submitted by the time specified by the Purchasing Department.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH ,
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 5:' ¥ M?(S

INDICATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder must

acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form as indicated. Failure to acknowledge any addendum on the bid
form will result in bid rejection.

Gas And Supply
Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER: Jimmy Gibbs
NUMBER: Phone 504-392-2400
—— Fax 504-392-1500
’ Jimmy.gibbs@gasandsupply.com
NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW ***
FIRM NAME: : .
Z.u)S. CAS AUD Sopply

: ’ . TITLE:
(Must bg signed here) M‘Wﬂ w 344.@/5
PRINT OR TYPE NAME:
T imm¥ & [ Bas

ADDRESS: f

/1] Boess DL
CITY,BTATE: ZIP:

Pelle Cuasse, tA. - 70037

TELEPHONE: E

ph 392 - 24656 " @k 392 -/500

EMAIL ADDRESS: . ]
:ﬁmf.-_ézﬁs@ GAS Had ﬁc:/ﬁﬂ%/ e Com

#
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $ / /‘j “'%




DATE: 7/19/2019 Page: &
INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00127430 SEALED BID
ITEM UNIT PRICE
NUMBER QUANTITY um DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES QUOTED TOTALS
PURCHASE OF STOCK ITEMS FOR EASTBANK
WAREHOUSE
1 3.00 EA 0010 PUNCH, CENTER, 5/16 IN, 4-1/2 IN T /0 /2, 36
f‘?& KLEIN #3; 4 MsC #?}7805:%3
TK. # 0305960
2 144.00 EA 0020 TAPE, DUCT, SILVER, 2 IN WIDE X 60 ?, 0 ‘? Lﬂ/ Z/ . ?é,
YA NG POLY THY NE COATED CLOTH
'=7 /NIL
BACKING WITH RUBBER ADHESIVE, INDUSTRIAL
GRADE, 10 MIL THICK, SHURTAPE #PC618
STK. # 0484230
3 60.00 EA 0030 ROD, PROBING, 60 INCH LONG, WITH é} / . 55 3 &92 , ,éb

HANDLE AND REPLACEABLE TIP, SMART STICK
#TPA-60

STK. # 0580900

(STOCK FOR EB WAREHQUSE - MR. CURTIS
MCFARLAND).

Jimmy Gibbs
Phone 504-392-2400
Fax 504-392-1500

jknmy.gibhs@gasandsuppl,y.mm




comB

| STARTING PUNCHES

» Similar to drift punches, but with wider points and heavier, shorter body.

» Application: to align holes in two or more pieces of metal through which
{ a bolt or screw is to be inserted.

» Application: for installing and removing pins and shafts.

» One-piece design for strength end durability.

» Reverse taper to help prevent binding.

Tip Width Shank Width  Overall Length

| Product # (in) () (in) (B) i (L) Weight (Ihs)
‘1‘ J503/1652 1/18 14+ 44/8 0.03

| J501/482 3/32 1/4 5 0.06

| 5051652 1/8 5/16 5-1/8 0.10

| J503/852 3/16 /8 5-5/8 0.7

| ssoinesz | 7782 718 - 0.24

| J501/282 1/4 12 B-1/2 0.33

== ASME B107.48
%%EENTEH PUNCHES

» Application: metal working layout. Provides a broad dent in marking
intersecting center lines, hole locations, and pilot drill starting point,

» One-piece design for strength and durability.

: Shank Width Overall Length
-:_= Product # {in) [B) {in) (L) Weight (lhs)
o Jasas? 1/4 4-3/4 0.05
-—-;- J415/1652 5/18 4.5/8 " 0.09
1 Jan3ses2 38 4-7/8 0.14
| J417/1652 7/16 5-1/4 0.19
1611/252 ‘ 47 5-5/8 0.29
J015/852 | 5/8 B-1/4 0.45
== ASME B107.48

PRICK PUNCHES

» Application: sheet metal work for scribing and for punching starting
holes for sheet metal screws.

» One-piece design for strength and durability.
» Reverse taper to help prevent binding.

Shank Width Ouerall Length
Product # lin) (B) {in) (L) Weight (lbs)
Jas1/4s2 \ 1/4 4-3/4 0.06
J485/1652 5/186 5 0.09
J443/852 ‘ 3/8 5-1/4 0.14

ASME B107.48

STRIKING & PRYING

Gas And Supply
Jimmy Gibbs
Phone 504-392-2400
Fax 504-392-1500

junmy.gibbs@gasandsupply,com




307 - Nashua 307 7 mil Utility Grade Duct Tape Page 2 of 3

Gas And Supply
Jimmy Gibbs
Phone 504:382:2400
Fax 504-392:1500
Jiomygibbs@gasandsupply.coh

Nashua 307 7 mil Utility
Grade Duct Tape

ID: 307

Request Information /
| Samples

Samples may not be available for all products. Please use the !

above button to request samples when you have added all

', products to your inquiry.

| Product Specifications || Downloads |
| Adhesive Natural Rubber
. Backing/Carrier Polyethylene coated cloth

| Color Silver, Black

. Features Conformable & hand-

| tearable. Resists twisting &
curling. Bonds well to most
surfaces.

| Applications

Maintenance & general

repair. Bundling, patching i
and mending. Joint sealing &
pipe wrapping. Heavy-duty

j Construction

Market Industrial

' Brand Nashua Tape Products

https://catalog.berryglobal.com/products/adhesiv/duct-tape/adhesiv685307 7/23/2019




Pollardwater:

Product: TTPAG60
60" Smart Stick soil probe
3/8" Round steel probe with standard pointed tip

e e

Smart Stick

Rugged, Heavy Duty Steel Soil Probe

The Smart Stick(tm) is a heavy duty steel soil probe which resists bending and is designed for
easy penetration and withdrawal. The yellow handles are designed for comfort and high
visibility

Gas And Supply
Jimmy Gibbs
Phone 504-392-2400
Fax 504-392-1500

jimmy.gibbs@gasandsupply.com




